Holy Redeemer Council of Catholic Women General Membership meeting in Carlin Hall Monday June 15, 2020 6:00 p.m.

Board members present: Janet Trost, Karla Antony, Paula Meyer, Pat Drown, Joyce Strootman, Leanna Olsem, Cindy Vogt, Jackie Doom and Janet Vandendriessche

Call to Order

Opening Prayer – Jackie Doom – Meditation

Secretary's Report – Paula Meyer – M/S/P to approve the minutes from February meeting. Motion passed. Thank you received from Heart to Heart for our donation.

Treasurer's Report – Janet Vandendriessche – Checking balance is \$1,827.00. Savings balance is \$26,013.00. Cookie walk money proceeds will be given to Parish Office and divided equally between Faith Formation programs, CRC and HRS.

Leadership, Spirituality and Service Commissions will meet by the end of July to work on budget numbers for their areas. Get these numbers to Janet V. These will be presented at the August 24th board meeting.

President's Report – Janet Trost – Janet will work on putting together the calendar of meetings for the 20-21 year. Marshall will be hosting the Diocesan convention in the Spring, which was rescheduled from April of 2020. There are openings for someone for Spirituality, Reverence Life and Historian for the next year.

Commission Reports

Spirituality

Church Commission – Jackie Doom – No report.

Legislation Commission – Joyce Strootman – Noted that there is nothing in the by-laws about need for general membership to approve the budget.

Reverence Life - Open position.

Service

Family Concerns – Leanna Olsem – Baptismal gifts were received for the Baptism ministry. Gifts for First Communion students were obtained and will be given to them when they receive their First Holy Communion in September. RCIA candidates and Confirmation candidates also received their gifts from CCW.

Community Concerns – Cindy Vogt – It is not known at this time how/if Meals on Wheels will be affected. More information will be shared as it becomes available.

International Concerns – Paula Boerboom – The San Lucas mission is feeling the effects of COVID-19. School is closed and some families are out of work. For a more detailed update, go to the website: https://sanlucasmission.org. Keep them in your prayers, and if you are so moved, you can donate on their website.

Scholarship – Pat Drown – \$6,000 was applied for in Scholarships. With the COVID crisis it is anticipated that many of these scholarships will not be redeemed since the majority were for the National Convention and that was cancelled. Due to COVID, there will be no salad luncheon this year.

Leadership

Organization Commission – Sheryl Kaiser – Absent.

Vice President – Karla Antony – Karla will be working with youth to lead the Rosary during our time (2nd week of the month). Encouraged members to invite someone to take part in this when leading the Rosary.

Historian – Position open.

New Business

Priests leaving: There will be a Rosary at the St. Mary statue at the school on June 28th at 3 p.m. followed by a reception for Fr. Mark and Fr. Todd. M/S/P for CCW to pay for the ice cream expense for the priest's reception. Motion passed.

Priests coming: Janet T. will visit with Fr. Stubeda and see what he would like done be welcomed to Holy Redeemer.

Closing Prayer led by Jackie Doom.

Adjournment

NEXT Meeting:

Dare to Be a Disciple

As Disciples of the Lord, we strive to strengthen our Catholic faith by deepening our relationship with Jesus Christ through Love, Prayer and Service.